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Request from: Emma Hatton — RNZ
Information requested: Speed hump and traffic calming application information
Response by: Scott Baxendale, Acting Chief Executive



26 September 2024

Emma Hatton
RNZ

Via Email: emma.hatton@rnz.co.nz

Dear Emma
Official information request for speed hump and traffic calming application information

| refer to your official information request dated 17 September 2024 for speed hump and
traffic calming application information.

You have asked for the following information:

1. How many applications does your council currently have (received or in progress)
for speed humps or raised pedestrian crossings?

Council has two new installations recently approved by Council:
- Two additional speed humps in Hans Bay as requested by the community.

- Three new speed control humps in the Okarito Community as requested by the
community.

2. How many of these applications are from schools/kindergartens/ECE centres?
Nil.

There are existing raise pedestrian crossings at two Hokitika Schools, though these
have been in place for a number of years.

3. How many applications for other traffic calming things do you have? A breakdown
(i.e lower speed limit, road narrowing, mini roundabout..)

Nil.

4. How many of these are from school/kindergarten/ECE centres?

N/A

There is no charge in supplying this information to you.

Council has adopted a Proactive Release Policy and accordingly may publish LGOIMA
responses on the Council Website at https://www.westlanddc.govt.nz/Igoima-responses.
The collection and use of personal information by the Westland District Council is regulated by




the Privacy Act 2020. Westland District Council's Privacy Statement is available on our website
here

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact Mary-anne Bell, Business
Analyst at LGOIMA@westlanddc.govt.nz, 03 756 9091.

Sincerely,

Scott Baxendale | Acting Chief Executive

SB/MB



